
Answers to QR code questions received at the ICE on 24 Feb 2025: 
 
1. 2025B-02 – Can we get any additional information if this requirement is moving from OASIS?  
Answer:  This effort will remain on the existing OASIS order for the next option year period.  The customer 

will revisit the EXPRESS opportunity later this calendar year. 
 
2. 2025P-01 – Will you release a draft RFQ? 
Answer:  Yes 
 
3. Award Timeline – Award projections show evaluation of 3 to 4 months. Current awards in evaluation 

are averaging 8.6 months. How will ACC streamline evaluations to cut award time in half?  
Answer:  The complexities involved in going from CRP to award are varying and irregular, so our 

estimates are tentative and intended for planning purposes.  But please know that the SSCM 
continues to look for efficiencies and opportunities to improve the process.  

 
4. SEC – Have there been recent changes to AR 715-30 or interpretations of the AR that result in fewer 

contracts being competed and managed in the SEC? If so, is there a chance that contracts currently 
managed in the SEC will be considered for removal?  

Answer:  In discussions with DASA(P) and HQs, for “Access Only” acquisitions IAW the DD 254, they’ve 
granted us approval to conduct a risk assessment to determine if the acquisition/contract could be 
classified as low risk. If it is determined to be low risk the Government can utilize collateral 
procedures (non-SEC process). We are doing a review of existing SEC contracts and coordinating 
with the programs if this guidance impacts their contracts. 

 
5. Secure Contracting – When responding to an RFI released under SEC, does a BPA prime need to 

include security information for a potential Direct Award Team Lead.  
Answer:  Yes 
 
6. SEC – There is still very little information available about the SEC. Several times ACC-R has promised 

industry information sessions on several occasions, but so far nothing has been forthcoming.  When 
can we expect to get mor info on how SEC operations and how we can get insights into developing 
requirements.  

Answer:  We are committed on being transparent as much as possible. The ICE event did include on-
going/upcoming SEC acquisitions with relevant dates and statuses.  On a recurring basis, SSCM will 
publish to the public webpage a spreadsheet titled “EXPRESS Upcoming & Active Actions” that will 
include the status of workload in the SEC pipeline. 

 
7. EXPRESS Open Season – Which NAICS will be submitted on which date? Is April/July the months the 

submissions will be released? What are the actual due dates?   
Answer:  Submission timelines are not based on the NAICS or domain, but are loosely aligned to option 

dates.  All Prime BPA Holders were notified via email on February 27, 2025 as to their Open Season 
submission due dates.  The due dates are 21 April and 11 July.  All team members will need to 
coordinate with each BPA Holder they are teaming with for submissions to that PRIME. 

 
8. On-ramp – Is there a plan in case there’s another protest after the new BPA awards are announced?   
Answer:  Without knowing the basis for a protest an answer cannot be provided. 
  



9. Technical On-ramp – With regard to the current protest on the Technical on-ramp, does the 
Government anticipate that the corrective actions would impact anyone other than the protestors or 
previous awardees?  

Answer:  Currently there is an active protest filed on January 23, 2025, at the Court of Federal Claims, 
case 1:2025cv00132. It is still to be determined what the impact or the course of action will be if 
there is a corrective action on this protest.   

 
10. On Ramp – Not enough small 541715.  Some smalls now large.  
Answer:  The Strategic Services and Category Management (SSCM) team does a periodic assessment of 

the EXPRESS program to determine if each domain has an appropriate number of Blanket Purchase 
Agreement (BPA) holders to serve the number of requirements, ensure adequate competition, and 
maintain the appropriate number of small business (SB) partners after SB incumbents graduate to 
large business standing. Currently there are 11 PRIME BPA Holders in this domain.  Of those, eight 
(8) are small and three (3) are large.   

 
11. UHPO Data Engineering – In Nov 2024, an RFI was issued for UHPO data and digital engineering.  Has 

a decision been made to continue with the sole source procurement or to compete?  
Answer:  A decision is still forthcoming. 
 
12. 2026T-01 – What is driving the SBSA decision?  
Answer:  Analysis of RFI submissions. 
 
13. 2026T-01 – Who is the incumbent on this contract?   
Answer:  Booz Allen Hamilton, Inc. 
 
14. RFQ 2026T-01 – Awards are averaging 8.6 months.  Is a 3rd quarter submission and a 4th quarter 

award remotely realistic?   
Answer:  This is an estimation, ideally the Contracting Officer would like for award to be processed 

during 4th quarter, but there is a possibility this effort will shift to the 1st quarter. 
 
15. 2026P-01 – Who is the incumbent on this contract?  
Answer:  Navigator Development Group 
 
16. 2026P-01 – This shows RFQ release in Q3 and award in Q4.  This is short for EXPRESS BIDS. Is this 

accurate?  
Answer:  This is an estimation, ideally the Contracting Officer would like for award to be process during 

the following quarter after solicitation release, but there is a possibility this effort will shift past the 
proposed quarter.   

 
17. 2026T-04 – Why is the funded FTE count significantly lower than the maximum?  
Answer:  The Program Office stated the FTE are based on the staffing IGE and this reflects changes since 

the last acquisition. 
  



18. 2026L-01 – Same question about award timeline…can ACC really release an RFQ in one quarter and
award the next? Currently, awards are at 8.6 months!

Answer:  This is an estimation, ideally the Contracting Officer would like for award to be process during 
the following quarter after solicitation release, but there is a possibility this effort could shift past the 
proposed quarter.   

19. 2026L-01 – Will this effort get rolled into FMA?
Answer:  No, that is not the current plan.

20. Apache SOAD – Does the ACC have enough information at this time to speak on whether Apache
SOAD will be release on OASIS+?

Answer:  Market Research is currently being reviewed by the KO and an answer is not yet available. 

21. MASPO and Cargo RFQs – Will these two remain separate solicitations?
Answer:  Currently, these are two separate requirements.
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